10/12/2021, 12:41 Gmail - Re: Purchase Order 008-153125 from BMI The Alexandra Hospital

M Gma” Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>
Re: Purchase Order 008-153125 from BMI The Alexandra Hospital

1 message

Neil Thomasson <Neil. Thomasson@bmihealthcare.co.uk> 10 December 2021 at 12:32

To: Zoey Teal <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Hi,

Zoe thanks for the speedy response.

| can now confirm | am happy for this to proceed with the order taking into account the increase in
price.

Peace and Love

Neil Thomasson
| BMI Healthcare

Tel: | Ext: | Mob: | Email: Neil. Thomsson@bmihealthcare.co.uk

Online: www.bmihealthcare.co.uk | www.bmicosmetic.co.uk
Social: Facebook | Google+ | Twitter | YouTube
|- Description: bmi_healthcare_logo

From: Zoey Teal <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Sent: 09 December 2021 17:14

To: Neil Thomasson <Neil. Thomasson@bmihealthcare.co.uk>
Subject: Purchase Order 008-153125 from BMI The Alexandra Hospital

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of BMI Healthcare. Do not click on links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Neil,
Thank you for your order.

| am writing to advise you that there is an incorrect price on your order for part number 670200-5. The correct price is
£190.00 each.

Please can you confirm if you are happy to proceed?
Kind regards
Zoey Teal

Humanmed
Tel: 0208 712 1192

From: neil.thomasson@bmihealthcare.co.uk <neil.thomasson@bmihealthcare.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, 9 December 2021, 13:30

To: sales@humanmeduk.com

Subject: Purchase Order 008-153125 from BMI The Alexandra Hospital
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Please find enclosed purchase order 008-153125 from BMI The Alexandra Hospital. Thank you.
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